Winston, Kathy

From: Gary A. Conklin [Gary_Conklin@kellytractor.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 2:54 PM
To: Winston, Kathy
Subject: RE: paint related waste and blaster machine
Thank you
Gary A. Conklin KELLY TRACTOR CO
SERVICE MANAGER 5460 OKEECHOBEE BLVD

WEST PALM BEACH FL 33417-4587

tel: 561-683-2015 X130
fax: 561-681-7836

Gary_Conklin@kellytractor.com mobile: 561-436-1807
Want a signature like this?

Want to always h-ave.m -latest info?

From: Winston, Kathy [mailto:Kathy.Winston@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 2:50 PM

To: Gary A. Conklin

Cc: Rick J. Krinock; Cristina M. Diaz; Bucell, Bridjette
Subject: RE: paint related waste and blaster machine

Perfect. | will be looking forward to the determination. | am not sure about the blast waste but | would bet the parts
washer sludge is hazardous (probably metals.) If that is the case, the facility will need to establish a container and start
collecting that, as well. | appreciate your working with me on all of this so that we can put this matter to bed. You have
been both responsive and expedient.

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Mimi Drew is
commifted to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few
minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank
you in advance for completing the survey.

From: Gary A. Conklin [mailto:Gary Conklin@kellytractor.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 2:31 PM

To: Winston, Kathy

Cc: Rick J. Krinock; Cristina M. Diaz

Subject: paint related waste and blaster machine

Hi Kathy,

Here is the paint waste container and the blast machine that we were not using. We disassembled the machine for
disposal.

Also | should have later today or tomorrow morning the waste determination results from the lab on the sand waste and
the parts cleaner waste for our records

Thanks Gary
Gary A. Conklin KELLY TRACTOR CO
SERVICE MANAGER 5460 OKEECHOBEE BLVD
WEST PALM BEACH FL 33417-4587
Gary_Conklin@kellytractor.com tel: 561-683-2015 X130
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fax: 561-681-7836
mobile: 561-436-1807 (@

Want to always have my latest info? Want a signature like this?



Winston, Kathy

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Kathy,

Gary A. Conklin [Gary_Conklin@kellytractor.com)
Tuesday, October 12, 2010 2:24 PM

Winston, Kathy

Rick J. Krinock; Cristina M. Diaz

Lamp containers

Picture 028.jpg; Picture 029.jpg

Here are the lamp containers that we relabeled

Thanks Gary
Gary A. Conklin KELLY TRACTOR CO
SERVICE MANAGER 5460 OKEECHOBEE BLVD
WEST PALM BEACH FL 33417-4587
tel: 561-683-2015 x130 (@
fax: 561-681-7836
Gary_Conklin@kellytractor.com mobile: 561-436-1807

Want to always have my latest info? Want a signature like this?




10/01/2002




